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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Claremont Hotel of Southwest Harbor was built in 1883 by a Mr. Glover of 
Rockland for Captain and Mrs. Jesse Peas«. It was one of the first large Victorian 
resort hotels on Mount Desert Island and it is one of the last surviving examples 
of its type.

The hotel a 3^-story frame building, is rectangular in plan, with stone foun­ 
dation and white clapboard siding. The roof is hipped with a cross gable. There 
is a pair of external chimneys on each end of the building.

The facade, which, faces ^rest, is: 7 bays wide. All windows in the building are 
2/2 (except where otherwise noted) and most are flanked by black louver ed shutters. 
A simple porte-cocfiere with, gabled roof provides: access to the main entrance, which 
is sited near the south end of the facade. The entrance consists of double doors, 
each of which contain a single window. The half story features a gabled dormer win­ 
dow to each side of the cross- gable and a pair of windows in the gable itself.

The north and south ends^ of the hotel are 3 bays wide. In the center of the 
south end is a clapboarded elevator shaft which was attached to the building sub­ 
sequent to its original construction.

The east side of the building faces the water and is, equivalent to the facade 
with several exceptions. There is a third dormer in the half story which has a shed 
roof; there are two 3-story gabled projections present, representing a pair of later 
bathrooms for each, of three floors; and there is a nearby central secondary entrance 
with single door.

From the porte-cochere on the facade around the south, end of the building and 
across the entire east wall is a l^story porch, with, details in Stick Style; on the 
east side it is enclosed from the east doorway northward.

Extending from the northeast corner to the eastward is a 2%<^tory ell with base­ 
ment and a Mansard roof. This structure is- not a part of the original building, and 
in fact is part of the 1878 "Pemetic", another early hotel of the area, which was 
moved to this location in 1911, It is planned to demolish this wing in the very near 
future, which will return the hotel to its original Victorian appearance.

The setting of the hotel is remarkably unchanged from its original environment 
with spacious grounds, including a broad expanse of lawn leading down to a small boat* 
house and pier. Interior alterations for the periodic modernization of the building 
have been kept to a minimum. In sum, the Claremont Hotel is a very well preserved 
example of a nearly extinct building type: the Victorian resort hotel.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Claremont Hotel stands^ as one of the last reminders: of Maine's early summer 
resort period of the 187Q f s and 80V. In an era still unaffected by the rush and 
bustle of modern transportation and tourism, areas such as Mount Desert became summer 
meccas for those with sufficient means-to leave the sweltering cities. Arriving by 
train with numerous trunks and other baggage, families would spend the entire summer 
ensconced in the comforts of luxurious hotels like the Claremont. Each such estab­ 
lishment became for a season a kind of community unto itself, a "home away from home" 
with quiet pastimes like picnicking, fishing, hiking and occasional excursions 
taking up the passing days.

Captain Jesse Pease retired from the sea in 1883, For many-years he had sailed 
his ship "The Caroline Grey" to distant ports. But in that year he hired a contrac­ 
tor from Rockland named Glover to build a hotel on Kount Desert Island, and he and 
his wife became its proprietors. The Claremont opened for business in the summer of 
1884, and had 146 signatures^ on the register by the end of the tourist season. Captain 
Pease ran the hotel until his death, in 19(10. Mrs. Pease continued as the manager of 
the Claremont until 1917, although she sold the hotel to Dr. Joseph D. Phillips in 
1908. Dr. Phillips continued his practice of medicine, founded the Southwest Harbor 
Water Company which brougJipure water to the town, served as Representative and Sen-^ 
ator in the State Legislature, and was chosen a presidential elector in 1928.. Expan^ 
sion being necessary in 1911, the Pemetic (also nicknamed the Castle) was moved over 
the hill and became a wing of the Claremont. Built by Deacon Henry Clark, Mrs. Pease's 
uncle, in 1878, the Pemetic had originally been an addition to Clark 1 s Island House 
Hotel, the first hotel on Mount Desert Island. After the death of Mrs. Pease in 1917, 
Dr. Phillips, and then his son Lawrence, ran the Claremont Hotel until it was sold to 
Mrs. Alien McCue in 1971.

Overlooking Somes Sound and what is now Acadia National Park, the Claremont is 
significant on its own merits, and as a reminder of a prosperous, relaxed and seasonal 
way of life that no longer exists.
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